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March 25, 1963 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
1420 Columbia Drive NO 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

. ft 

This is to verify your reception of Radio Station 
KETO on February 25, 1963 from 12:02 a, m, 
to 12:142 a. m. (PST). 

KETO operates at 1590 kcs. with a power output of 
5,000 watts and directional antenna at night. Our 
directional pattern is obtained with a two tower 
array that protects SSW. 

Our transmitter is a Gates Radio Co., type BC -5P. 

Thank you for your interest in KETO and I hope we 
hear from you again. 

Very Truly Yours, 

RADIO STATION KETO AM & FM /STEREO 

George A. Edgar 
Station Manager 
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YOUR KEY TO BETTER LISTENING STUDIOS: SUITE GOO / 1417 -4TH AVE. BLDG. SEATTLE 1, WASH. / MA. 3 -7154 


